
Argyll and Bute Council
Comhairle Earra-Ghàidheal Agus Bhòid

Customer  Services
Executive Director:  Douglas Hendry

Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT
Tel:  01546 602127  Fax:  01546 604435

DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD
21 February 2018

NOTICE OF MEETING

A meeting of the APPEALS COMMITTEE will be held in the MEMBERS MEETING ROOM, 
KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD on FRIDAY, 2 MARCH 2018 at 10:30 AM, which you are requested 
to attend.

Douglas Hendry
Executive Director of Customer Services

BUSINESS

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

E1 3. CONSIDER APPEAL AGAINST GRIEVANCE 

(a) Statement by Employee (Pages 3 - 128)

(b) Statement by Employer (Pages 129 - 254)

APPEALS COMMITTEE PROCEDURE

The Committee will be asked to pass a resolution in terms of Section 50(A)(4) of the Local 
Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to exclude the public for items of business with an “E” on the 
grounds that it is likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
appropriate paragraph of Part I of Schedule 7a to the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

The appropriate paragraph is:-

E1 – Paragraph 1  Information relating to a particular employee, former employee, or applicant to 
become an employee of, or a particular office-holder, former office-holder or applicant to become 
an office-holder under the authority.  

Appeals Committee

Public Document Pack



Councillor Rory Colville Councillor Audrey Forrest
Councillor George Freeman Councillor Roderick McCuish
Councillor Jean Moffat
Seona Laird Mark Lines

Contact: Lynsey Innis, Senior Committee Assistant; Tel:  01546 604338 



Document is Restricted

Page 3 Agenda Item 3a
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 5
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 11
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 19
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 23
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 25
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 27
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 37
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 43
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 53
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 59
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 63
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 67
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 69
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 71
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 73
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 93
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 95
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 99
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 101
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 103
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 105
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 107
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 109
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 111
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 113
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 115
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 117
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 119
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 121
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 123
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 125
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 127
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 129 Agenda Item 3b
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 131
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 137
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 139
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 147
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 151
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 157
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 161
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 167
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 173
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 175
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 177
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 181
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 189
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 255



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3a Statement by Employee
	Grievance Procedure Form Part 5 Griev007
	Addendum 1
	Addendum 2
	Addendum 3
	Addendum 4
	Grievance 1 July 2017
	Grievance 1 Response JW October 2017
	Grievance 1 Appeal October 2017
	Grievance 1Appeal Response ML December 2017
	Grievance 2 October 2017
	Grievance 2 Response JLW
	MyOptions email 6
	Clocking requests January to May  2017
	Supervision Notes March 2017
	Stress Risk Assessment
	Reasons for clocking requests
	MyOptions email 1
	MyOptions email 2
	MyOptions email 3
	MyOptions email 4
	MyOptions email 5
	Letter_30.06.17
	Letter 06092017
	Email_31.03.17
	Record of Supervision
	Email_19 October 2017
	Email_11 September 2017
	Absence Record
	Email_03.10.17
	Email_04.10.17
	Letter_19.01.2018
	Email from HealthAssured Jan  2018

	3b Statement by Employer
	ME Appeal Hearing
	Formal Complaint July 2017
	Griev.003 part 1
	Griev.004 part 2
	Griev. 005 part 3
	Griev. 006  part 4
	Griev. 007 part 5
	Grievance Appeal Meeting. Managers Meeting Notes
	Addendum 4
	Temporary Work Arrangements
	Appeal Response Outcome
	Appeal Response
	Supporting documentation

	 Appeals Committee Procedure

